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Mike Bakaldin

City of San Leandro

835 East 14th Street,
San Leandro, CA - 94577

Reference: 80 San Leandro Marina, San Leandro, CA - 94577

Dear Mr. Bakaldin:

In response to your request for site closure for the above
referenced property, all pertinent documents have been reviewed
by this Department.

Sixty four tons of soil was excavated subasequent to an
investigation conducted on a waste oil spillage on the referenced
property. The final confirmatory soil sample results indicate
that the contamination has been remediated to a satisfactory
level. Hence the site does not pose a threat to public health and
no further action is necessary on the property with regards to
the waste oil spillage.

I1f you have any questions, call me at (510) 567-6764.

Sincerely,

Madhulla Legan 5

Hagardous Material Specialist

CC: Steve Morse, San Francisco Regional Water Quality Control
Board



